
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
To: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Cheung, Denise (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); 

Lewis, Aaron (OAG); Mosier, Jenny (OAG) 
CC: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	 3/4/2011 2:34:21 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Senate Appropriations Hearing 

, 	 , 
Attachments: i 

i 	 Unrelated 	
i i i i 

i 	 i i 
: 	 Unrelated 	 ' 49 - Gun Control - NIBIN.docx; 51 - Gun Control - Reporting i 	 I 
Multiple long gun sales - V4.doc; 58b - IF Enforcement.doc; i 	 Unrelated 	 i i i 

Unrelated 	 F, 82 - SVVB L._ 	 . , 
enforcement.docx; 83 - SCAAP.docx;: 	 Unrelated 	 88 - Violent Crime i 

This is the second group of prep materials. Please let me know if something is missing or if you have other questions or 

concerns. 

Thank you, 

Margaret 

From: Cupertino, Michael (JMD) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 09:22 AM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Senate Appropriations Hearing 

Margaret, 

Here are the hearing prep papers for the Senate hearing, part 2 of 2. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

From: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 8:46 AM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD) 
Cc: Cupertino, Michael (JMD) 
Subject: Re: Senate Appropriations Hearing 

Will do. 

Michael - please send the AG's Game Day book papers to Margarett. Call me if you need the game day TOO. Thanks. 

Margarett- we have to update 24 books. Can we get these papers back by tonight? 

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 08:40 AM 
To: Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Senate Appropriations Hearing 

FYI — as soon as you have these please send to me and we'll update accordingly. 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 7:53 AM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Lewis, Aaron (OAG); Cheung, Denise (OAG); Mosier, Jenny (OAG); 

Funding.docx; 	Unrelated 

DOJ-FF-09493 



Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: Senate Appropriations Hearing 

In light of the comments made by the AG yesterday, Margaret is going to distribute the preparation 
materials for the so-called "Sweet 16" issues as well as some additional issues such as  Unrelated I 

. 	 Unrelated 	 to you : 	 DP 	 , 
i 

. 	 DP 	 . 
j 

I 	 DP 	 _; Obviously, we will need to turn this . 	 _ ..... 
around quickly. 

Thanks. 

Gary 

DOJ-FF-09494 


	Page 1
	Page 1

